
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Thursday, October 10th, 2024 

7:00 p.m. in the 2nd floor Conference Room 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

• Review and approve Tuition Reimbursement Policy. [Action Item] 
• Review and approve Salary and Classification Schedule for 2025. [Action Item] 
• Review and approve changes to job descriptions. [Action Item] 
• Executive Session: The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, 

Performance or Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body. [Action Item] 
 
The Des Plaines Public Library, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, 
requests that persons with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in the meetings or have questions about the accessibility of the 
meetings or facilities contact the Library Director at 847-376-2789 to allow the Library to 
make reasonable accommodations.  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting 
Thursday, October 17, 2024 

7:00 p.m. in Meeting Room B 
 
I. Call to Order. (7:00 p.m.) 

 
II. Roll Call. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. [Action Item] 

 
V. Consideration of the Agenda. [Action Item] 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
VII. Consent Agenda. [Action Item] (7:10 p.m.) 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting and Finance 
Committee Meeting – September 2024. 

B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for September 2024.
 Acceptance of Reports. 

1. Statistics Report for September 2024. 
2. Director’s Report for September 2024. 

 
VIII. New Business. (7:30 p.m.) 

A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount 
$392,044.36 of [Action Item] 
 

IX. Management Committee Report  
A. Review and approve Tuition Reimbursement Policy. [Action Item] 
B. Review and approve Salary and Classification Schedule for 2025. [Action Item] 
C. Review and approve changes to job descriptions. [Action Item] 

 
X. Executive Session  

A. The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance or 
Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body. [Action Item] 
 

XI. Other. 



 
XII. Announcements.  

 
XIII. Correspondence. 

 
XIV. Adjournment. (8:00 p.m.) 

 
This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
Thursday, September 19, 2024 

 
I. Call to Order.  

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call. 
 
Roll call indicated the following trustees were PRESENT: Dr. Gregory Sarlo, Kristen 
Graack, Lisa DuBrock, Robert Flinn, Nick Harkovich, Christine Halblander, Rachel 
Rice. ABSENT: Denise Hudec, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison. ALSO PRESENT: Des 
Plaines Mayor Andrew Goczkowski; DPPL Staff Jo Bonell, Laurie Papadourakis, 
Heather Imhoff, Joanie Sebastian, Michelle Meyer-Edley, Blake Kindle, Lauren Wolf. 
DP Friends president John Leach.  
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. 

 
N/A 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
Motion by Harkovich, seconded by Halblander to accept the Agenda.  VOTE: AYES: 
DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: None. MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
VII. Consent Agenda.  

 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting and Finance 

Committee Meeting – August 2024. 
B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for August 2024.
 Acceptance of Reports. 

1. Statistics Report for August 2024. 
2. Director’s Report for August 2024. 



 
Motion by Graack, seconded by Ricke to accept the Consent Agenda. VOTE: AYES: 
DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: None. MOTION 
CARRIED 
 

VIII. New Business. 
   
A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount 

of $567,740.43.  
 
Motion by Sarlo, seconded by Graack, to Approve Payment of Vendor Checks 
Report and ACH Payments in the amount of $567,740.43 as listed on the 
vendor checks report of August 2024 and authorize Library Director Jo Bonell 
to transfer the amount required to the Library’s operating account.  
VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. 
NAYS: None. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B. Approve purchase and installation of new carpet in the 1st floor lobby and 
Friends Hallway.   VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, Halblander, 
Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: None. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
MOTION by Harkovich, seconded by Halblander to Approve purchase and 
installation of new carpet in the 1st floor lobby and Friends Hallway from 
Johnson Floor Company, Inc. in the amount of $34,565.  

 
IX. Executive Session.  

 
A. The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance or 

Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body.   
 
Motion by Graack, seconded by Harkovich to enter Executive Session.  VOTE: 
AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: 
None. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Trustees entered Executive Session at 7:18 p.m.  
 
Trustees exited Executive Session at 8:12 p.m.  
 
Motion by Graack, seconded by Halblander to approve the salary increase for 
the Executive Director in her annual review, that was agreed upon in 
Executive Session. ROLE CALL VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Graack, 
Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: None. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

X. Other.  
 
N/A  



 
XI. Announcements.  

 
Director Bonell shared a list of vendors working with DPPL and offering discounts to 
DPPL cardholders during Library Card Signup Month.  
 
Director Bonell shared that DPPL, in partnership with Oakton College, provides ESL 
and Citizenship classes. In the last two sessions, people from the following countries 
participated:  Bulgaria, Mexico, Croatia, Kazakhstan, Pakistan, Russia, Iraq, and 
Ukraine.  
 
John Leach invited all to the Friends of the Library Booksale September 27 – 29th.  

 
Lisa DuBrock thanked Christine Huynh from OSG for going above and beyond in 
solving ongoing board email issues.  

 
XII. Correspondence. 

 
A note from Maryville is included in the packet thanking DPPL and patrons for 
collecting clothing and toiletries for their school program.  

 
XIII. Adjournment.  

 
Motion by Harkovich, seconded by Graack, to adjourn. VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, 
Graack, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: None. MOTION CARRIED.    

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.  



Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report

For the Month Ended September 30, 2024

Prepared by:

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

668 N. River Road, Naperville, IL 60563

Phone: 630.393.1483     www.lauterbachamen.com



Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Page

Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet.................................................................. 2-1

Governmental Funds - Income Statement............................................................ 3-1

Supplementary Information

Treasurers Report........................................................................................... 4-1

Balance Sheet................................................................................................. 5-x

Revenue Report.............................................................................................. 6-x

Expenditures Report........................................................................................ 7-x

Check Register................................................................................................ 8-x

Vendor Check Report..................................................................................... 9-x

ACH Payments............................................................................................... 10-x

Cash Flow Summary...................................................................................... 11-x



Financial Statements



Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2024

Library Capital

Fund Projects Fund Total

ASSETS

Cash and Investments 6,845,819.36$ 1,030,149.61$ 7,875,968.97$

Prepaids - 0.00 -

Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00

Receivable - Grants - - -

Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -

Total Assets 13,097,404.36$ 1,030,149.61$ 14,127,553.97$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 115,825.87$ 101,834.10$ 217,659.97$

Accrued Payroll 50,188.96 - 50,188.96

Due to other funds 90,421.46 - 90,421.46

Total Liabilities 256,436.29 101,834.10 358,270.39

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,508,021.29 101,834.10 6,609,855.39

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance - Unreserved 6,589,383.07 928,315.51 7,517,698.58

Total Fund Balance 6,589,383.07 928,315.51 7,517,698.58

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance 13,097,404.36$ 1,030,149.61$ 14,127,553.97$

2-1



Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2024

General Capital

Fund Improvements Fund Total

REVENUES

Taxes 5,927,334.33$ -$ 5,927,334.33$

Intergovernmental 824,249.22 - 824,249.22

Fines & Fees 32,447.42 - 32,447.42

Interest 329,241.36 57,751.51 386,992.87

Special Events and Programs 8,473.92 - 8,473.92

Miscellaneous 178,110.32 - 178,110.32

Total Revenues 7,299,856.57 57,751.51 7,357,608.08

EXPENDITURES

Personnel 2,416,133.87$ -$ 2,416,133.87$

Operating 1,702,271.32 - 1,702,271.32

Library Materails 686,362.55 - 686,362.55

Capital Outlay 96,820.13 801,091.71 897,911.84

Other Expenditures 67,288.31 - 67,288.31

Total Expenditures 4,968,876.18 801,091.71 5,769,967.89

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,330,980.39 (743,340.20) 1,587,640.19

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of the year 4,258,402.68 1,671,655.71 5,930,058.39

End of the period 6,589,383.07$ 928,315.51$ 7,517,698.58$

3-1



Supplementary Information



Institution Invested

201-1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00

201-1102080 - Village B&T Donation #9821 56,969.79

201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 225,548.76

201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 232,409.11

201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 464,487.01

202-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 101,834.10

566,321.11

201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 64,086.73

201-1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 5,800,929.16

202-1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 928,315.51

6,729,244.67

201-1102070 - INB E-Pay 888.80

Total Invested 7,875,968.97

Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report as of September 30, 2024

4-1



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

__________Library Fund__________

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00 0.00 500.00

1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260 0.17 (0.17) 0.00

1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 354,338.84 (128,790.08) 225,548.76

1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 231,414.47 994.64 232,409.11

1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 60,475.63 3,611.10 64,086.73

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 756,748.62 (292,261.61) 464,487.01

1102070 - INB E-Pay 888.80 0.00 888.80

1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 6,038,163.66 (237,234.50) 5,800,929.16

1102080 - Village B&T Donation #9821 64,330.32 (7,360.53) 56,969.79

1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00

13,758,445.51 (661,041.15) 13,097,404.36

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable 398,301.22 (282,475.35) 115,825.87

2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

2450040 - Accrued Payroll 50,208.96 0.00 50,208.96

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00

2471000 - Deferred Revenue - Other (20.00) 0.00 (20.00)

6,790,496.64 (282,475.35) 6,508,021.29

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 4,258,402.68 0.00 4,258,402.68

4,258,402.68 0.00 4,258,402.68

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 11,048,899.32 (282,475.35) 10,766,423.97

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 2,709,546.19 (378,565.80) 2,330,980.39

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024

5--1



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

__________Capital Projects Fund__________

Assets

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 0.00 101,834.10 101,834.10

1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 1,161,514.10 (233,198.59) 928,315.51

1,161,514.10 (131,364.49) 1,030,149.61

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable 7,360.53 94,473.57 101,834.10

7,360.53 94,473.57 101,834.10

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 1,671,655.71 0.00 1,671,655.71

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,679,016.24 94,473.57 1,773,489.81

Excess Revenues Over Expenses (517,502.14) (225,838.06) (743,340.20)

__________Compensated Absences Fund__________

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024

5--2



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

__________ Fixed Assets Fund__________

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements 2,400,172.00 0.00 2,400,172.00

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment 1,658,808.60 0.00 1,658,808.60

1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles 24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39

1207000 - Fixed Assets - Construction In Progress 95,151.37 0.00 95,151.37

1209900 - Fixed Assets -  Accumulated Depreciation (1,608,862.00) 0.00 (1,608,862.00)

2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets 2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

__________ Long Term Liability Fund__________

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF 2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2812092 - OPEB Liability 1,906,984.00 0.00 1,906,984.00

2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF 145,812.00 0.00 145,812.00

2,052,796.00 0.00 2,052,796.00

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 297,019.00 0.00 297,019.00

297,019.00 0.00 297,019.00

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities 2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024

5--3



Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.

this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected

_______Library Fund________

Taxes

201-4810035 - Property Taxes 2023 0.00 5,927,334.33 6,100,000.00 172,665.67 97.17

0.00 5,927,334.33 6,100,000.00 172,665.67 97.17

Intergovernmental

201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax 0.00 734,146.84 306,052.00 (428,094.84) 239.88

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita 0.00 90,102.38 89,496.00 (606.38) 100.68

201-4822090 - Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

201-4822095 - State Grant - Library 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

0.00 824,249.22 405,548.00 (418,701.22) 203.24

Fines & Fees

201-4850101 - Library Fees 1,384.67 16,385.83 10,000.00 (6,385.83) 163.86

201-4850201 - Copying Fees 1,385.86 12,903.48 10,000.00 (2,903.48) 129.03

201-4850203 - Lost Materials 0.00 258.36 0.00 (258.36) 0.00

201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards 163.50 979.75 200.00 (779.75) 489.88

201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees 270.00 1,920.00 1,000.00 (920.00) 192.00

3,204.03 32,447.42 21,200.00 (11,247.42) 153.05

Special Programs & Events

201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements 0.00 8,473.92 20,000.00 11,526.08 42.37

0.00 8,473.92 20,000.00 11,526.08 42.37

Interest

201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments 3,676.10 148,153.90 0.00 (148,153.90) 0.00

201-4890010 - Interest Income 25,875.43 181,087.46 75,000.00 (106,087.46) 241.45

29,551.53 329,241.36 75,000.00 (254,241.36) 438.99

Other Revenue

201-4830020 - Makerspace Donation 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 (100,000.00) 0.00

201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 65.15 965,000.00 964,934.85 0.01

201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue 121.00 457.77 1,000.00 542.23 45.78

201-4899920 - Library Donations 0.00 67,819.52 150,000.00 82,180.48 45.21

201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale 1,215.17 9,767.88 14,000.00 4,232.12 69.77

1,336.17 178,110.32 1,130,000.00 951,889.68 15.76

Total Library Fund 34,091.73 7,299,856.57 7,751,748.00 451,891.43 94.17

Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2024

6--1



Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.

this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected

_______Capital Projects Fund________

Interest

202-4890010 - Interest Income 4,786.12 57,751.51 75,000.00 17,248.49 77.00

4,786.12 57,751.51 75,000.00 17,248.49 77.00

Other Financing Sources

202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

Total Capital Projects Fund

4,786.12 57,751.51 575,000.00 517,248.49 10.04

Total of All Funds 38,877.85 7,357,608.08 8,326,748.00 969,139.92 88.36

Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2024

6--2



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.

_______Library Fund________

Salaries

5910100 - Full-time Salaries 199,289.35 1,842,315.98 2,672,875.00 830,559.02 68.93

5910200 - Part-time Salaries 59,214.62 573,817.89 992,439.00 418,621.11 57.82

258,503.97 2,416,133.87 3,665,314.00 1,249,180.13 65.92

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation 0.00 1,734.00 15,000.00 13,266.00 11.56

5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA 18,857.29 176,147.05 276,105.00 99,957.95 63.80

5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF 8,011.33 103,474.14 209,869.00 106,394.86 49.30

5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums (31.90) 1,076.20 1,978.00 901.80 54.41

5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums (9,593.75) 326,426.29 602,154.00 275,727.71 54.21

5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums (3,154.95) 107,340.68 198,005.00 90,664.32 54.21

5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums (508.99) 17,322.55 31,958.00 14,635.45 54.20

5918070 - Workers Compensation 0.00 11,447.00 14,000.00 2,553.00 81.76

13,579.03 744,967.91 1,349,069.00 604,101.09 55.22

Contractual Services

5920100 - Legal Fees 0.00 209.30 10,000.00 9,790.70 2.09

5920110 - Professional Services 37,135.59 375,945.90 442,380.00 66,434.10 84.98

5920120 - Communication Services 3,257.76 29,178.50 46,300.00 17,121.50 63.02

5920140 - Integrated Library System 0.00 64,192.26 87,000.00 22,807.74 73.78

5920202 - Conferences 400.00 14,944.78 28,400.00 13,455.22 52.62

5920204 - Training 0.00 2,649.00 2,600.00 (49.00) 101.88

5920210 - Marketing 189.36 41,306.94 61,265.00 19,958.06 67.42

5920220 - Membership Dues 240.00 5,155.00 7,000.00 1,845.00 73.64

5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance 0.00 48,550.52 70,000.00 21,449.48 69.36

5930010 - R&M Equipment 1,279.52 60,790.28 81,660.00 20,869.72 74.44

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures 4,630.06 81,717.25 116,512.00 34,794.75 70.14

5930030 - R&M Vehicles 0.00 47.00 4,500.00 4,453.00 1.04

5930210 - Rental of Equipment 1,360.00 16,753.01 25,620.00 8,866.99 65.39

5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services 4,892.50 49,918.00 90,900.00 40,982.00 54.92

5930490 - Refuse Contract 1,369.46 6,737.93 6,300.00 (437.93) 106.95

5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing 129.00 806.20 3,500.00 2,693.80 23.03

5960065 - Bank Fees (72.46) 320.19 300.00 (20.19) 106.73

5960070 - Mileage 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00

5960210 - Special Event Programming 7,733.07 68,746.87 63,500.00 (5,246.87) 108.26

5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services 14,961.28 89,334.48 133,225.00 43,890.52 67.06

77,505.14 957,303.41 1,281,462.00 324,158.59 74.70

Commodities

5970100 - Supplies 2,927.12 43,649.78 113,000.00 69,350.22 38.63

5970110 - Meals 300.29 1,653.68 3,000.00 1,346.32 55.12

5970170 - Janitorial 1,325.32 7,366.91 19,965.00 12,598.09 36.90

5970260 - Postage & Parcel 2,000.00 13,224.50 16,000.00 2,775.50 82.65

5970500 - Water Bill 0.00 6,432.63 7,000.00 567.37 91.89

5970600 - Ebooks/Books 20,813.80 239,690.65 382,000.00 142,309.35 62.75

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2024

7--1



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.

5970610 - E-audio/Audio 1,568.77 35,513.91 69,000.00 33,486.09 51.47

5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions 1,157.72 49,150.33 51,430.00 2,279.67 95.57

5970630 - Visual Materials 17,325.08 127,513.67 194,900.00 67,386.33 65.43

5970640 - Databases 3,965.61 139,008.00 170,000.00 30,992.00 81.77

5970810 - Natural Gas 264.28 14,762.01 28,000.00 13,237.99 52.72

5970850 - Gasoline 0.00 215.66 800.00 584.34 26.96

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000 0.00 8,180.82 13,900.00 5,719.18 58.85

51,647.99 686,362.55 1,068,995.00 382,632.45 64.21

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00

5980410 - Computer Hardware 280.75 8,130.73 10,000.00 1,869.27 81.31

5980420 - Computer Software 9,925.48 83,823.15 105,611.00 21,787.85 79.37

5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 4,866.25 54,500.00 49,633.75 8.93

10,206.23 96,820.13 190,111.00 93,290.87 50.93

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures 0.00 56,485.69 93,760.00 37,274.31 60.24

5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

5999940 - Friends Books Sale 1,215.17 10,802.62 0.00 (10,802.62) 0.00

1,215.17 67,288.31 593,760.00 526,471.69 11.33

Total Library Fund Expenditures 412,657.53 4,968,876.18 8,148,711.00 3,179,834.82 60.98

_______Capital Projects Fund________

Contractual Services

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 0.00

5980400 - Equipment 0.00 291,967.70 369,500.00 77,532.30 79.02

5980410 - Computer Hardware 101,834.10 253,812.72 246,800.00 (7,012.72) 102.84

5980420 - Computer Software 0.00 3,214.43 0.00 (3,214.43) 0.00

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses 128,790.08 252,096.86 0.00 (252,096.86) 0.00

5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00

230,624.18 801,091.71 1,316,300.00 515,208.29 60.86

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures 230,624.18 801,091.71 1,316,300.00 515,208.29 60.86

Total of All Funds 643,281.71 5,769,967.89 9,465,011.00 3,695,043.11 60.96

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2024

7--2



Check Number Check Date Payee Amount

Vendor Checks

20426 10/17/24 ALGONQUIN AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 21.50

20427 10/17/24 ANDREW TROTTER 180.00

20428 10/17/24 AQUARIUM ADVENTURE 480.00

20429 10/17/24 Aquent LLC 2,790.00

20430 10/17/24 BACKGROUND SCREENING CONSULTANTS LLC 129.00

20431 10/17/24 BAKER & TAYLOR 20,031.16

20432 10/17/24 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 168.22

20433 10/17/24 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 678.00

20434 10/17/24 Continental Resources, Inc. 275.65

20435 10/17/24 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 4,892.50

20436 10/17/24 D&Z HOUSE OF BOOKS 1,172.44

20437 10/17/24 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 68.92

20438 10/17/24 FITTLE, LLC 1,360.00

20439 10/17/24 FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 1,369.46

20440 10/17/24 FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 633.00

20441 10/17/24 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 1,325.32

20442 10/17/24 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 1,039.54

20443 10/17/24 INDIA FOR EVERYONE 993.14

20444 10/17/24 JOHN G DONAHUE 120.00

20445 10/17/24 KIWANIS CLUB OF DES PLAINES 200.00

20446 10/17/24 LAUTERBACH &  AMEN, LLP. 1,615.00

20447 10/17/24 MICROSYSTEMS, INC. 291.79

20448 10/17/24 MIDWEST TAPE 4,205.55

20449 10/17/24 MIDWEST TAPE 14,000.00

20450 10/17/24 NETBASE SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS PLLC 101,834.10

20451 10/17/24 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 3,135.00

20452 10/17/24 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 48,988.13

20453 10/17/24 Playaway Products LLC 1,018.82

20454 10/17/24 RAILS 1,250.00

20455 10/17/24 THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 44.33

20456 10/17/24 WILD BIRD SHACK 185.00

20457 10/17/24 Xinming GUO 200.00

52139 09/30/24 IMRF 20,538.19

52140 09/30/24 BANKCARD SERVICES 19,922.26

52141 09/30/24 ADP 1,061.05

52142 09/30/24 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 300.00

52143 09/30/24 COMCAST CABLE 1,354.82

52144 09/30/24 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,868.44

52145 09/30/24 NICOR GAS 264.28

52146 09/30/24 COMCAST CABLE 34.50

52147 09/30/24 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 2,000.00

52148 09/30/24 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,215.17

60006 09/30/24 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 128,790.08

Vendor Check Total 392,044.36

Check List Total 392,044.36

Check count = 43

Des Plaines Public Library

Check List
All Bank Accounts

September 20, 2024 - October 17, 2024

8--1



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

Vendor Checks

ALGONQUIN AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 20426 10/17/24 21.50

201-5960210 Special Event Programming
Presenter Fee: Gardening Can Be
Murder

21.50

ANDREW TROTTER 20427 10/17/24 180.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming Teen D&D - Andrew Trotter 180.00

AQUARIUM ADVENTURE 20428 10/17/24 480.00

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#17160 480.00

Aquent LLC 20429 10/17/24 2,790.00

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services
Robohead Annual Renewal -
INVAOD49727

2,790.00

BACKGROUND SCREENING CONSULTANTS LLC 20430 10/17/24 129.00

201-5960040 Pre-Employment Testing INV #24335 129.00

BAKER & TAYLOR 20431 10/17/24 20,031.16

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038585117 202.83

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038585116 1,267.79

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038571829 158.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038571829 1,033.17

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038569301 182.15

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038569301 385.25

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038583213 52.77

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038583213 260.92

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038554829 5.39

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038554829 12.13

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038569432 45.31

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038569432 203.87

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038566663 67.58

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038566663 197.79

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038553336 62.31

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038553336 300.89

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038557998 74.00

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038557998 299.32

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038562144 24.73

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038562144 105.43

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038586245 37.41

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038586245 159.68

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038577056 77.64

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038577055 692.59

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038560569 88.64

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038560568 549.12

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038558146 19.14

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038558146 56.63

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038551763 20.75

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038551763 85.14

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038551967 4.84

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038551967 17.57

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038564443 2,482.56

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038539965 77.09

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038539965 424.03

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038555188 59.77

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038555188 236.20

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038551909 35.61

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
Village B&T Checking #0289

September 2024

8--2



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038551909 181.46

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038546970 3.48

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038546970 13.76

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038546667 6.43

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038546667 25.99

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038554951 58.87

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038554951 439.94

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038540033 54.92

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038540033 256.62

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038551770 61.82

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038551770 129.49

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038552213 73.40

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038552213 356.85

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038551834 69.03

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038551834 130.02

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038539828 165.38

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038539828 404.94

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038567428 79.17

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038567427 553.97

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038520820 4.90

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038520820 116.20

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038555982 82.12

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038555981 558.57

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038548132 83.70

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038548131 549.51

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038523130 24.20

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038523130 60.08

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038523305 4.54

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038523305 18.34

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038538452 37.10

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038538452 169.25

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038538258 137.00

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038538258 717.59

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038538416 36.81

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038538416 176.16

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038530181 51.58

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038530181 218.38

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038542037 24.08

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038542037 86.91

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038529605 36.86

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038529605 113.03

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038523983 68.48

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038523983 174.22

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038529662 74.19

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038529662 533.52

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038529477 36.40

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038529477 185.66

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038527955 82.73

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038527954 535.53

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038539987 211.16

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038539986 1,372.53

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#2038553494 23.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2038553494 294.25

CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 20432 10/17/24 168.22

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV# 250586 57.74

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
Village B&T Checking #0289

September 2024

8--3



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV# 250659 54.74

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV# 250992 55.74

COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 20433 10/17/24 678.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 265978 678.00

Continental Resources, Inc. 20434 10/17/24 275.65

201-5980410 Computer Hardware INV #91167830 275.65

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 20435 10/17/24 4,892.50

201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services INV#32225 4,892.50

D&Z HOUSE OF BOOKS 20436 10/17/24 1,172.44

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2024/I167625 1,172.44

EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 20437 10/17/24 68.92

201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Account#CG16193 68.92

FITTLE, LLC 20438 10/17/24 1,360.00

201-5930210 Rental of Equipment INV#6298325 1,360.00

FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 20439 10/17/24 1,369.46

201-5930490 Refuse Contract INV#7711195 1,369.46

FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 20440 10/17/24 633.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV#IN00713770 633.00

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 20441 10/17/24 1,325.32

201-5970170 Janitorial Invoice # PINV2614534 701.43

201-5970170 Janitorial Invoice # PINV2622470 623.89

IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 20442 10/17/24 1,039.54

201-5930010 R&M Equipment INV#406405 1,039.54

INDIA FOR EVERYONE 20443 10/17/24 993.14

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV#2A-2924 993.14

JOHN G DONAHUE 20444 10/17/24 120.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming Invoice #127 120.00

KIWANIS CLUB OF DES PLAINES 20445 10/17/24 200.00

201-5920220 Membership Dues INV#2024-25 -119 200.00

LAUTERBACH &  AMEN, LLP. 20446 10/17/24 1,615.00

201-5920110 Professional Services Invoice No. 96308 1,615.00

MICROSYSTEMS, INC. 20447 10/17/24 291.79

201-5970640 Databases Invoice #088814 291.79

MIDWEST TAPE 20448 10/17/24 4,205.55

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506098849 266.24

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506098849 1,152.96

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506098850 65.70

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506098850 211.19

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506098848 127.65

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506098848 619.27

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
Village B&T Checking #0289

September 2024

8--4



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506064925 9.60

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506064925 52.48

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506064924 4.52

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506064924 79.98

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506064926 16.65

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506064926 84.48

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506064922 4.13

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506064922 13.49

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506076494 152.96

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506076493 37.49

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506001719 81.60

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506001719 404.83

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506001717 28.91

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506001717 95.33

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506001761 2.26

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506001761 39.99

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#505989997 64.48

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506032172 11.10

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506032172 64.48

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506032175 14.40

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506032175 58.47

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506032173 4.52

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#506032173 89.98

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#506001760 28.50

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506001760 164.95

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506011266 74.98

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#506011264 77.98

MIDWEST TAPE 20449 10/17/24 14,000.00

201-5970630 Visual Materials Document#506033707 9,000.00

201-5970630 Visual Materials Document#506129232 5,000.00

NETBASE SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS PLLC 20450 10/17/24 101,834.10

202-5980410 Computer Hardware PO# 03222024B 101,834.10

OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 20451 10/17/24 3,135.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV#40286 3,135.00

OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 20452 10/17/24 48,988.13

201-5920110 Professional Services INV#80994 35,455.59

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#80634 2,330.00

201-5980420 Computer Software INV#80634 4,444.62

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV#80995 2,318.00

201-5980420 Computer Software INV#80995 4,439.92

Playaway Products LLC 20453 10/17/24 1,018.82

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#474262 777.87

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV#474352 240.95

RAILS 20454 10/17/24 1,250.00

201-5970640 Databases INV#13380 1,250.00

THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 20455 10/17/24 44.33

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV#016307 44.33

WILD BIRD SHACK 20456 10/17/24 185.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
Village B&T Checking #0289

September 2024

8--5



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5960210 Special Event Programming Invoice #CT 11-24 185.00

Xinming GUO 20457 10/17/24 200.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming Lets Learn Mahjong 11/2/24 200.00

Check List Total 214,695.57

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
Village B&T Checking #0289

September 2024

8--6



ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount

Vendor Checks

52139 09/30/24 IMRF 20,538.19

52140 09/30/24 BANKCARD SERVICES 19,922.26

52141 09/30/24 ADP 1,061.05

52142 09/30/24 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 300.00

52143 09/30/24 COMCAST CABLE 1,354.82

52144 09/30/24 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,868.44

52145 09/30/24 NICOR GAS 264.28

52146 09/30/24 COMCAST CABLE 34.50

52147 09/30/24 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 2,000.00

52148 09/30/24 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,215.17

60006 09/30/24 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 128,790.08

Vendor Check Total 177,348.79

Check List Total 177,348.79

Check count = 11

Des Plaines Public Library

ACH Register
All Bank Accounts

September 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

9--1



J
a
n
u
a
ry

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

M
a
rc

h
A

p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

B
a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t

C
a
s
h
 &

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

$
5
,4

0
7
,2

1
3

5
,7

5
3
,2

9
8

7
,7

3
0
,7

1
4

7
,2

0
5
,5

6
1

6
,7

2
3
,9

7
3

6
,6

6
7
,0

0
6

7
,5

7
1
,8

8
5

8
,6

6
8
,3

7
5

7
,8

7
5
,9

6
9

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

 (
M

-T
-D

)

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
e
s

-
7
9
2
,1

1
0

2
,5

2
1
,4

4
9

(2
2
,9

8
4
)

1
0
,0

5
4

1
,2

1
1
,6

4
5

1
,4

1
5
,0

6
1

1
2
1
,3

2
2

2
3
,7

6
4

8
9
,4

6
6

2
6
,8

0
0

1
0
2
,1

2
0

5
2
9
,0

0
2

1
3
7
,6

7
1

3
3
8
,2

6
5

3
8
,8

7
8

1
2
1
,3

2
2

8
1
5
,8

7
4

2
,6

1
0
,9

1
5

2
6
,8

0
0

7
9
,1

3
6

5
3
9
,0

5
7

1
,3

4
9
,3

1
6

1
,7

5
3
,3

2
7

3
8
,8

7
8

- 
- 

- 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 (

M
-T

-D
)

P
a
y
ro

ll 
&

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

3
4
2
,6

0
7

4
0
3
,2

5
3

2
6
2
,9

4
3

3
4
0
,8

6
3

5
2
0
,4

0
0

3
4
0
,9

7
6

2
7
2
,9

2
6

4
0
5
,0

5
0

2
7
2
,0

8
3

O
th

e
r 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

4
7
7
,9

4
7

2
4
7
,2

0
4

2
6
0
,9

3
5

2
3
6
,7

8
3

1
8
7
,8

0
5

1
1
4
,0

1
6

2
6
0
,7

0
1

4
5
2
,2

7
8

3
7
1
,1

9
9

C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n

 A
/P

 &
 A

J
E

's
(2

3
6
,1

4
6
)

(1
8
0
,6

6
8
)

1
0
9
,6

2
1

(2
5
,6

9
3
)

(1
4
7
,4

8
1
)

1
4
1
,0

3
2

(8
9
,1

9
0
)

(2
0
0
,4

9
1
)

1
8
8
,0

0
2

5
8
4
,4

0
8

4
6
9
,7

9
0

6
3
3
,4

9
9

5
5
1
,9

5
3

5
6
0
,7

2
4

5
9
6
,0

2
4

4
4
4
,4

3
7

6
5
6
,8

3
7

8
3
1
,2

8
4

- 
- 

- 

N
e
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
/(

D
e
c
re

a
s
e
)

(4
6
3
,0

8
6
)

3
4
6
,0

8
4

1
,9

7
7
,4

1
6

(5
2
5
,1

5
3
)

(4
8
1
,5

8
8
)

(5
6
,9

6
7
)

9
0
4
,8

8
0

1
,0

9
6
,4

9
0

(7
9
2
,4

0
6
)

- 
- 

- 

D
E

S
 P

L
A

IN
E

S
 P

U
B

L
IC

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

C
A

S
H

 F
L

O
W

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
e

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
3
1
, 

2
0
2
4

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

10
--

1





 SEPTEMBER PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
YOUTHTEENADULT



 SEPTEMBER PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
YOUTHTEENADULT








	Binder1.pdf
	BOARD NOTICE 10-17-24
	BOARD AGENDA 10-17-24
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.

	BOARD MINUTES 9-19-24
	The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

	2024.09 DPPL Financials.pdf
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Sheet 1
	Header
	Main

	CASH FLOW SUMMARY 2023
	September Programs
	September Programs (1)
	Policy 1
	Policy 2
	Policy 3
	Acquisitions Cataloging Manager Draft 2024
	Building and Security Services Manager Draft 2024
	Business Manager Draft 2024
	D-8 Personnel Policy Draft SEP 2024 FINAL
	Tuition Reimbursement Form D-8.pdf
	Personnel Policy DRAFT SEP 2024 (002).pdf

	Materials Services Manager  Draft 2024
	Metadata and Cataloging Specialist Draft 2024
	Readers' Services Manager Draft 2024
	Reference Librarian II  Draft 2024
	Reference Services Librarian Draft 2024
	School Liaison Librarian Draft 2024
	Teen Services Librarian Draft 2024
	Youth Services Assistant Manager Draft 2024
	Youth Services Librarian Draft 2024

	Untitled (3)
	Untitled (1)
	Untitled (2)



